

UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP
455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD
NEWVILLE, PA 17241

October 8, 2024

REGULAR MEETING

Heidi Clevenger called to order the October 8, 2024, regular monthly meeting of the Upper Mifflin Board of Supervisors meeting located at 785 Roxbury Road, Newville, PA 17241 at 7:30 pm

Present: Chairman Heidi Clevenger, Kingsley Blasco, Heather Mitten and Secretary Valerie Mowery.

Approval of Minutes: Kingsley motioned to approve minutes for the meeting held on September 10, 2024, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Acceptance of Treasurer's Report: Heather motioned to approve the September 10, 2024 Treasurer's report, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer, John Black, Teri Grimmer, Elsbeth Grimmer, Pam Wert, Elvis Wert, Angel Wert, Randy Mentzer, Kim Wisner, Steve Wisner, Eli Stolfus, Derreck Cassell & Jay Mowery.

Eli Stolfus was present to ask if the Board would consider putting a Disc Golf at the Upper Mifflin Gym a portion of the course would also be placed on a portion of his property. The Board said that they would investigate it to see how much it would cost and consider it.

Jay Mowery was present to request a waiver for a setback to allow Emanuel Stolfus to place a prefab horse barn on his property on Roxbury Road. Kingsley made a motion, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Derreck Cassell was present to voice his concerns about violating of the nuisance ordinance on his neighbor's property. Sally explained that she sent a letter, and the Supervisors will take care of it.

Correspondence: Heidi went over the correspondence and mentioned what was important.

Gym: Nothing new to report

Old Business: The 2025 Draft Budget was tabled until next meeting.

New Business: The caretaker for the Snokes cemetery is requesting/inquiring if the Township would take care of the cemetery because they live in a different state and Kingsley

stated is the Townships responsibility to take care of it. Valerie will inform the cemetery's family.

Kingsley made a motion to adopt an amendment for the contract of Harmon Road, Heather seconded; all were in favor. The paving of Harmon Road will take place in 2025.

Solicitor's Report: Sally explained the Nuisance Letter which was included under the visitor's section.

Road Master Report: Kingsley stated the pipe was fixed on Gameland Road and that he is going to have a meeting with the Conservation District about the Grant on Bridgewater Road.

Permit Report: There was 1 Land Use application, 1 Land Use permit, and 2 Certificate of Occupancy issued since the last meeting.

Emergency Mgmt.: Bob gave his report and will email it to Valerie to put in the minute book.

Approval of Bills: Kingsley made a motion to approve the bills for payment, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Additional Bills for Payment: Kingsley made a motion to approve the additional bills for payment, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 pm, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary

Valerie J. Mowery